From: I
Sent: 20 June 2025 19:30

To:

Subject: The Regent, Deal - as requested

i

As discussed please find my contact details below and the details of_ (Strategic Place, Tourism & Town
Centres Manager; cc’d).

As requested, here are links to the strategies and documents we discussed:

Dover District Council’s (DDC’s) Local Plan: Dover District Local Plan / V2_Dover District Local Plan to
2040 (Low Resolution for viewing 7.68 MB)

DDC’s Corporate Plan: Corporate Plan 2023 to 2027 (dover.gov.uk) / Our Strategic Priorities

DDC’s Tourism & Visitor Economy Strategy: Tourism and Visitor Economy Strategy (2020)
(doverdistrictlocalplan.co.uk)

DDC’s Economic Growth Strategy: Economic Growth Strategy - (2021) (doverdistrictlocalplan.co.uk)
DDC’s Heritage Strategy: Revised Heritage Strategy (2020)

DDC'’s Climate Change Strategy: Climate-Change-Strategy-January-2021-web.pdf / Climate Change
DDC'’s Cultural Strategy (emerging) — See Jayne

Dover District Profile: Dover District Profile

Deal Town Walking & Cycling Audit: Deal Town Walking and Cycling Audit 2020
Three Towns Walking & Cycling Audit: Walking and Cycling Final Three Towns report 2020

Local Cycling and Walking Infrastructure Plan (LCWIP): Local Cycling and Walking Infrastructure Plan
(LCWIP)

Parking Strategy, draft, from May 2025 Cabinet: Councillors and Elections / PowerPoint Presentation

All the best,

[
DOVER \W/N[tE

DISTRICT
COUNCIL

Head of Place & Growth

Dover District Council
Council Offices, White Cliffs Business Park, Whitfield, Dover CT16

FCOUNTTY -

Mob:

I
Email: | G Dover.gov.uk
Web: http://Dover.gov.uk
Web: https://WhiteCliffsCountry.org.uk

Web: https://InvestinDover.co.uk

b% Please consider the Environment before printing this email



Dover District Council is a data controller under GDPR, your attention is drawn to our Corporate Privacy Notice at https://www.dover.gov.uk/privacy. This explains
how we will use and share your personal information and protect your privacy and rights.
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